March 17, 2009

MEMORANDUM TO: Vonna Ordaz, Assistant for Operations
Office of the Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Lawrence E. Kokajko, Director /RA/
Division of High-Level Waste Repository Safety
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

SUBJECT: PAPER TO SUPPORT PRESENTATION AT NEA WORKSHOP
ON “TRANSPARENT, PROPORTIONATE, AND DELIVERABLE
REGULATION FOR GEOLOGIC DISPOSAL”, Tokyo, Japan,
January 20-22, 2009

In accordance with Management Directive 3.9 and subsequent OEDO guidance, information is
provided below regarding a summary paper that results from a presentation made while on
foreign travel to an international group. The paper does not discuss new or unresolved policy
issues. This information is for your transmittal to Commissioner Assistants, for information.

Meeting: NEA Workshop on “Transparent, Proportionate, and Deliverable Regulation for
Geologic Disposal”

Place: Tokyo, Japan

Dates: January 20-22, 2009

Author: Dr. Brittain E. Hill, NMSS/HLWRS

Title: “NRC Position on Optimization for a Potential Geologic Repository”

ADAMS: ML090070662

Attachments: Copies (7) of meeting paper

cc: Michael Weber, NMSS
Cathy Haney, NMSS
Shawn Smith, NMSS

CONTACT:  Dr. Brittain E. Hill, NMSS/HLWRS
(301) 492-3168
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